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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 8:02 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: MGUMC Parking Lot Closure

The Mt. Gretna United Methodist Church parking lot will be closed to MGCA residents 
and guests during two upcoming concert events. 

1. Wednesday, June 21, the Church is hosting an organ recital featuring 
Aaron Patterson. The concert is from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m., $5.00 donation 
requested. 

2. Wednesday, June 28, the Church is hosting an organ recital featuring 
Daniel Ficarri. The concert is from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m., $5.00 donation 
requested. 

Members are asked to remove their vehicles by 5 p.m. each Wednesday. 
Members may return their vehicles to the lot after 9 p.m.

MGCA Members and their guests are reminded that MGCA-owned parking spaces are 
located in the Carter Lot and Kauffman Lot. Additional parking is available along Route 
117. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation! 
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